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From: @huonaqua.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2025 2:01 PM
To: Wolfs, Alexa
Subject: RE: Deceased dolphin

Hi Alexa, 

Ok lets try and bundle the carcass collection . Agreed we should 
aim to get this done promptly so I’ll schedule it for the second half of Jan.  

 
 

 
 
Cheers, 

 

 

961 Esperance Coast Road, Dover,  
TAS 7117  
huonaqua.com.au  

JBS Ethics Line:  
AU 1-800-763-983 
NZ 0800-002-341 
jbsethicsline.jbssa.com  

The information contained in this communication is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the 
information from your system immediately.  
 
Please note that email messages may contain computer viruses or other defects, or may be intercepted, deleted, or interfered without the 
knowledge of the sender or the intended recipient. JBS Australia and its constituent companies do not accept responsibility for loss or damages 
arising from use of this email or attachments and we recommend that you subject these to your own virus checking procedures prior to use. 

From: Wolfs, Alexa <Alexa.Wolfs@nre.tas.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2025 11:14 AM 
To: @huonaqua.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Deceased dolphin 
 
Hi Adam, I hope you had a nice break and lovely end of year celebrations! We discussed the dolphin mortality with the team and we’d like to take the carcass (we will probably use it for satellite tag deployment training within the team).  
 

Hi  

We discussed the dolphin mortality with the team and we’d like to take the carcass (we will probably use it for 
satellite tag deployment training within the team). This is not urgent, so we can either arrange for someone to 
receive it at 5 Mile Beach at a Ɵme that is convenient for Huon staff to deliver, or I can pick it up at Gunpowder 
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Cheers, 
Alexa 

Alexa Wolfs | Wildlife Program Officer 
Marine Conservation Program | Natural Values Science and Services 
Environment, Heritage and Land 
Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmania 
Level 5, 134 Macquarie Street, Hobart 7000 TAS 
M:  | Whale Hotline: 0427 WHALES (0427 942 537) 
E: alexa.wolfs@nre.tas.gov.au    
W: www.nre.tas.gov.au 

From: @huonaqua.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 12:13 PM 
To: Wolfs, Alexa <Alexa.Wolfs@nre.tas.gov.au> 
Cc: Huon Compliance <compliance@huonaqua.com.au> 
Subject: Deceased dolphin 

Hi Alexa, 

Thanks for the call. As discussed, a small dolphin was found entangled in a predator net at Hideaway Bay. The 
carcass was retrieved and taken to Gunpowder freezer yesterday. We will freeze, hold the carcass and then 
discuss NRET collection or disposal in the new year. 

Thanks, 

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
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Date Company Zone Lease Pen Species Broad taxa Number Reporter MCP staff Report details Recorded COD
Aquaculture 
attributable

NOT 
aquaculture 
attributable

Necropsy
Extra 
correspondance/
report

Disposal Photos

22/12/2024 Huon Channel
Hideaway 
Bay

R pen
Common 
dolphin

cetacean 1 Alexa

entangled in pred net with head caught 
at 3m depth. Baby dolphin. Taken to 
gunpowder in the afternoon and frozen. 
Reported late, next day. Reiterated 4h 
reporting time and no freezing of 
carcasses without prior approval from 
NRE Tas.

Entanglement Y N N TBA Y

Extract from 'Wildlife Interaction Tracker'
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From: @huonaqua.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2025 2:08 PM
To: Wolfs, Alexa
Cc: Huon Compliance
Subject:  and wildlife returns Dec 2024
Attachments: ; Wildlife Interactions Log 2024 - Final.xlsx

Hi Alexa, 

Please find attached the  and wildlife interactions log for December 2024. 

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
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Date Region  (MFDP area) Lease Pen number Pen type Species Taxon Number Reported to Whale Hotline by Reported to (NRE Tas staff name) Suspected cause of death Description (incl. circumstances in which animal was found and infrastructure/operations involved in the interaction)

23/12/2024 D'Entrecasteaux Channel and Huon River 93 Trials R Fortress Dolphin Dolphin 1 Alexa Wolfs Drowned Interaction with pen
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From: Wolfs, Alexa
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2025 12:15 PM
To:
Subject: RE: and wildlife returns Dec 2024

Hi  

I can  on Tuesday 04/02 and pick up the dolphin at the same time.  
 

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
M: | Whale Hotline: 0427 WHALES (0427 942 537) 
E: alexa.wolfs@nre.tas.gov.au    
W: www.nre.tas.gov.au 
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Photos taken by NRE Tas official
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From: Carlyon, Kris
Sent: Friday, 11 April 2025 11:21 AM
To: NRE Tas Media; Wolfs, Alexa
Cc: Reid, Kirsty
Subject: RE: Media query - Query re what sort of cetacean is referred to in the latest wildlife interaction 

data 

Hi all, 
Jumping in as Alexa is in the field… 
The animal referred to was a dolphin calf found entangled in netting at Huon’s Hideaway Bay lease on 22/12/25.  I 
can’t find any update on dolphin species, but should be able to confirm with Alexa later today. 
Cheers, 
Kris 

From: NRE Tas Media <NRETas.Media@nre.tas.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 11 April 2025 8:57 AM 
To: Wolfs, Alexa <Alexa.Wolfs@nre.tas.gov.au> 
Cc: Carlyon, Kris <Kris.Carlyon@nre.tas.gov.au>; Reid, Kirsty <Kirsty.Reid@nre.tas.gov.au>; NRE Tas Media 
<NRETas.Media@nre.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: Media query - Query re what sort of cetacean is referred to in the latest wildlife interaction data  

Hi Alexa,  

What type of cetacean was recorded as the mortality at the D'Entrecasteaux 
Channel and Huon Riverin December 2024?  

is asking for the detail of species. 

Thanks, 
Bec  

Assessed by the Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmania under the Right to Information Act 2009
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From: Wolfs, Alexa
Sent: Friday, 11 April 2025 2:25 PM
To: NRE Tas Media
Cc: Carlyon, Kris; Reid, Kirsty
Subject: RE: Media query - Query re what sort of cetacean is referred to in the latest wildlife interaction 

data 

Scratch that, I was too quick to answer. It was indeed a dolphin calf and the carcass was retrieved, but it was 
immediately frozen and unsuitable for necropsy. It’s currently in our freezer and we haven’t confirmed species ID 
yet. 
Cheers, 
Alexa 

From: Wolfs, Alexa  
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 2:19 PM 
To: NRE Tas Media <NRETas.Media@nre.tas.gov.au> 
Cc: Carlyon, Kris <Kris.Carlyon@nre.tas.gov.au>; Reid, Kirsty <Kirsty.Reid@nre.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Media query - Query re what sort of cetacean is referred to in the latest wildlife interaction data  

Hi Bec,  
It was a dolphin, but we couldn’t confirm the species as the carcass couldn’t be retrieved. 
Cheers, 
Alexa 

From: NRE Tas Media <NRETas.Media@nre.tas.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 8:57 AM 
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
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